
From: Flannery, Kathleen
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Brown, Bronwyn; Smith, Ashley; Slovick, Mark
Cc: Vea, Edmund (Ed)
Subject: RE: KF: JVR Board Letter Review (DUE TO LUEG on Monday, 7/26)
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:03:45 AM

Hi…I completed my review…also added a sentence about CSG alternative to overview so it
doesn’t look like we were avoiding it.  Had a question on what the Board can/can’t do that I
added as well.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Vea, Edmund (Ed) On Behalf Of Flannery, Kathleen
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Flannery, Kathleen; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Brown, Bronwyn; Smith, Ashley
Subject: KF: JVR Board Letter Review (DUE TO LUEG on Monday, 7/26)
When: Friday, July 23, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: See Link
Importance: High
 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/file/FB0BB428-6FE0-41A9-93A5-1DBFC28AA1BD?
tenantId=4563af13-c029-41b3-b74c-
965e8eec8f96&fileType=docx&objectUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fsdcountycagov.sharepoint.com%2
Fsites%2FLUEG-PDS-BoardLetters%2FShared%20Documents%2F08-
18%20JVR%20Energy%20Park%2FJVR%20Energy%20Park%20Board%20Letter_LUEG%20Revie
w_7-21-
21.docx&baseUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fsdcountycagov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FLUEG-PDS-
BoardLetters&serviceName=teams&threadId=19:1f40848342bd4076a8c4cd93b1894657@thr
ead.skype&groupId=57da1d68-6275-4484-a320-9d8061d03f66
 
. If you're able to begin working on it and make your edits by next Monday, July 26, Lara and I can
review it on July 27 when she returns and see if any additional edits need to be made prior to our
meeting with Sarah about this BL on July 29.
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